DOH601918-0001

Re: Barton Page 1 of 3

Williams, Elaine

From: Williams, Elaine

Sent: 29 January 2008 11:10

To: Hall, Tamsin

Cc: i Code A !HPCT-SE); Scammell, Toni (HPCT-SE)
Subject: RE: GWMH - GMC

Hi Tamsin
I have left a message today, sorry | was off sick yesterday. In case we miss each other again today —

Richard Samuel will be able to meet with you here at Regus House at 12 noon Wed 30™, | will be here too so
we can catch up either before or afterwards, depending upon what time you arrive.

Code A is not able to come the Regus at all on Wednesday, however she would be able to meet you

on Thursday or Friday. Her home numberis: Code A | and she is happy for you to ring her direct to
arrange a time.

Re visiting GWMH - as | mentioned the hospital is being redeveloped and the wards have been gutted and
are just shells. Not sure if there would be any value in a visit, but if you feel there would be, please contact

Toni Scammell, Matron, who will be able to show you round. Her numberisi Code A i

I look forward to speaking with you later today and/or meeting with you tomorrow.
Kind regowrds, Elaine

Elaine Williams

Legal Services Manager

Hampshire Primary Care Trust
Headquarters, Regus House
Southampton International Business Park
George Curl Way

Southampton SO18 2RZ

Direct Dial:

Main Tel No: Code A

Fax No:

Blackberry/Mobile:i Code A i

Email: i Code A E

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies; please do not disclose, copy or distribute
information in this email or take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this
message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Hall, Tamsin ! Code A i
Sent: 24 January 2008 17:55

To: Williams, Elaine

Subject: RE: Barton

Hi Elaine

Thanks for the update. | apologise for the delay in replying - | have been out of the office a lot of
this week on another case.

| have sent a letter to! Code A Evia the Physiotherapy regulators and also am trying to
track down;  Code A  :hroughthe RAF. | await further confirmation from these bodies.
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| have already started to receive phonecalls from nurses - | have spoken to Shirley Hallmann this
afternoon and am meeting with her next week.

I am now flying down to Southampton on Wednesday morning and would be available to meet with
you/Richard any time after 10:45 that is convenient for you.

Would!  Code A ibe able to attend the trust HQ on that day to meet with me also?

| will be in the area for Wednesday, Thursday and Friday and currently am free to meet other
witnesses on Thursday and Friday afternoons. The time is booking up fast and each witness will
take some time, however | can always make another trip down.

Have you got any further with the possibility of me going to GWMH?

| am out of the office on leave tomorrow but will be in on Monday so hopefully we can discuss
matters then.

Thanks for all your help.

Tamsin

Tamsin Hall | Solicitor
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
dd : Code A ;

Mobilei Code A |

Consider the environment, think before you print!

Tel Code A | Faxi Code A | E-maill._Code A
Web -ff'w'com CDE823 ......................... =

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person
intended to be served.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-
mailis not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your
systern and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or
attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice.

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number
0OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications
is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA.

We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent
standing and qualifications.

From: Williams, Elaine [mailto:! Code A ;
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 11:48 AM

To: Hall, Tamsin

Subject: RE: Barton

Tamsin
Just an update . .
We have not yet been able to get an address for the Physio,! Code A i She was not emploved

by Hampshire PCT or Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust. We think her name might be Code A i

i Code A iWhether that is hyphenated we are not sure. There is also a possibility that she was

[ TR i
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employed by the MOD as she worked at the Royal Hospital Haslar. Perhaps the Physiotherapy
regulating body could help.

The letters will be going out either today or tomorrow, once the Director of Human Resources has seen
them.
' Code A :RCNrep is contacting the 4 that you want to interview.

Have you a time in mind to meet with Richard and myself on 30%?
Kind regards, Elaine

Elaine Williams

Legal Services Manager

Hampshire Primary Care Trust
Headquarters, Regus House
Southampton International Business Park
George Curl Way

Southampton SO18 2RZ

Direct Dial:

Main Tel No: Code A
Fax No:

Blackberry/Mohile:i........ Code A :
Email: Code A

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies; please do not disclose, copy or
distribute information in this email or take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unilawful. Please
inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation.
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